
From:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time:  08/07/2019 08:50:28 AM

To:  Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center Project
 

Ok. They actually included VMT Analysis (Utilizing our VMT Calculator spreadsheet) for both the residential and hotel scenarios
in the traffic study

On Wed, Aug 7, 2019 at 8:17 AM Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Eduardo,

Similar to  Mesquit Project, we should strongly recommend that a VMT analysis and Accessibility analysis be
included as an addendum to the study.      

Wes

-- 

Wes Pringle, P.E.

Transportation Engineer

Metro Development Review

100 S. Main St, 9th Floor

Los Angeles, CA  90012

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8482 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the
addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender
immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

-- 

Eduardo Hermoso

Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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